
 

 

 

Dare County Tourism Board  
Meeting 

 
January 21, 2021 

9:00 a.m. 
 

 



2021 Dare County Tourism Board 
Proposed Slate of Candidates 

 
 
 

Chair       Jeff Pruitt 
  
Vice Chair      Tim Cafferty    
 
Treasurer      Ervin Bateman 
 
Asst. Treasurer     Monica Thibodeau  
 
Secretary      Webb Fuller   



DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 21, 2021 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order   
 
II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  
 
III. Swearing in of New Directors 
 
IV. Election of Officers   

1. Slate of Candidates for the 2021 Dare County Tourism Board Steering Committee 
 
V. Approval of Agenda  
 
VI. Approval of Minutes from the December 17, 2020 Meeting  
     
VII. Public Comments  
 
VIII.    Budget & Finance Report 
 
IX.  Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates 
  
X.        Old Business 

 
XI. New Business 
 
XII. Board Member Comments 
 
XIII. Set: 
  1. Meeting Schedule for 2021   
  2. Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting.  
     
  
XIV. Adjournment 
 



	

December 17, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2020 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

MANTEO, NC 27954 
 

 
ATTENDING:   
In-Person: Myra Ladd-Bone, Chair; Ervin Bateman, Assistant Treasurer; Leo Holland, and Bobby 
Owens 
 
Via GoToMeeting: Jeff Pruitt, Vice-Chair; Pat Weston, Treasurer; Webb Fuller, Secretary; Doug 
Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Ivy Ingram (arrived at 9:20 a.m.), Karen 
Loopman-Davis and Jay Wheless, Legal Counsel.  
 
STAFF:  
Lee Nettles, Executive Director (in person) 
Diane Bognich, Director of Administration (GoToMeeting) 
Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist (GoToMeeting) 
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager (in person) 
Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager (in person) 
 
OTHERS ATTENDING: 
Via GoToMeeting: Jonathan Dail, Johnson, Mizelle, Straub & Murphy, LLP.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed 
by a moment of silence. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Bateman. There 
was no discussion.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat 
Weston.  

 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (12-0).  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Burdick moved to approve the meeting minutes from November 19, 
2020 meeting.   Second by Mr. Holland. There was no discussion.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat 
Weston.  
 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (12-0).  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



	

December 17, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Lee Nettles shared the below updates from Dave Hallac, National Park Service, 
Outer Banks Group Superintendent: 

• In November, Cape Hatteras, Fort Raleigh, and Wright Brothers continued their streaks of strong 
visitation. It was the 2nd-busiest November ever at Cape Hatteras, coming in second to 
November 1991. Strongest November in 10 years at both Fort Raleigh and Wright Brothers. 

• Cape Hatteras held a virtual-only event to celebrate the 150th anniversary of the Cape Hatteras 
Lighthouse. Many thanks to Dare County's CurrentTV, Outer Banks Forever, and the Outer 
Banks Lighthouse Society. The online celebration video featuring Superintendent Hallac, 
Chairman Woodard, and many others, is available to watch on the Seashore's Facebook page. 

• Wright Brothers is hosting the 117th anniversary of the first flight celebration event this morning. 
The virtual-only event is being shown on the Memorial's Facebook in partnership with First 
Flight Society, Outer Banks Forever, and Dayton Aviation Heritage National Historical Park. 

There were no further public comments made.  

FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 AUDIT PRESENTATION:  Jonathan Dail reviewed the audit for Fiscal 
Year 2019-2020 [audit on file at the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative Offices].  The audit has 
been accepted by the Local Government Commission.   
 
Mr. Holland moved to receive the audit. Ms. Weston seconded. There was no discussion.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat 
Weston.  
 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (12-0) 

 
BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Ms. Weston reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts 
received.  Receipts for fiscal year 2020-2021 are up 11.13% compared to 2019-2020 actual receipts. 
 
Diane Bognich reviewed the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Amendment.  The amendment adds 
additional funds to the budget from the additional income received in the first quarter of Fiscal Year 
2020-2021.  The amendment increases occupancy revenues by $750,000 and includes increases in the 
event grant, research, payroll and other operating expense line items.  The payroll increases include a 
COLA that is retroactive from July 1, 2020.  
 
Following the review, Ms. Weston moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Amendment. 
Second by Mr. Burdick. There was no discussion.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Ivy Ingram, Bobby Owens, Jeff 
Pruitt, and Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (13-0) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



	

December 17, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  3 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES: Lee Nettles: 
• Recognized outgoing Board members 
• Reviewed Inquiry, Internet, and Visitation numbers 
• Reported on efforts by Group Sales and Public Relations.  

 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  Mr. Owens asked how the ropes course factored into future plans for the event site.  
Lee Nettles noted that there was a long-term lease with the ropes course and that the ad hoc Soundside 
Committee would be meeting in 2021 to continue discussions on the event site; and updated the Board on 
the Boardwalk RFQ process.  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  There was no new business before the Board.  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Outgoing Board members thanked the Board and staff for their 
service.  
 
SET DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 
January 21, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
Administrative Office, Manteo, NC (virtual and in-person options available). 
 
The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned 
the meeting at 10:03 a.m. 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



Marketing	Dashboard

FY	20/21 Diff. %	Change
16,191 -9,620 -37%

Completed	Video	Views 6,633,132 -3,185,920 -32%
Total	Visits	to	Website 1,394,449 445,384 47%

Online	Communities
Email	Subscribers 271,161 51,474 23%
Facebook 750,580 38,621 5%
Twitter 41,100 3,100 8%
Instagram 107,000 21,900 26%
Pinterest 20,824 724 4%

Online	Communities	Subtotal 1,190,665 115,819 11%

Devices	December	2020
Mobile 58%
Desktop 37%
Tablet 5%

Completed	video	views	total	includes	2,926,480		as	part	of	
a	COVID-19	credit	program	with	VisitNC
COVID-19		Entry	Restrictions:	March	17-May	16,	2020.

20,100
1,074,846

219,687
711,959
38,000
85,100

949,065

thru	December	2020

Trackable	Guide	(Print	-	Virtual)
FY	19/20
25,811
9,819,052

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

1/14/21 1

Aquarium 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 1,286 7,701 6,211 5,449 6,630
February 24 5,726 5,503 6,341 7,174
March 34 14,187 16,156 14,677 closed
April 0 29,604 27,082 30,661 closed / C19
May 311 31,766 30,798 28,105 closed / C19
June 25,856 49,553 51,932 47,393 closed / C19
July 49,454 53,524 64,701 54,351 closed / C19
August 50,082 49,581 50,009 52,192 closed / C19
September 30,015 29,501 19,469 19,788 14,619
October 12,630 16,456 15,057 16,088 15,465
November 9,401 10,286 9,824 9,110 7,586
December 7,785 8,491 6,612 6,708 6,358

YTD 186,878 306,376 303,354 290,863 57,832
TOTAL 186,878 306,376 303,354 290,863 57,832

Bodie Island  
Lighthouse Climbers 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March closed closed closed closed closed
April 1,638 1,133 1,617 2,035 closed / C19
May 3,555 4,570 2,959 5,009 closed / C19
June 3,579 5,287 5,006 5,355 closed / C19
July 2,540 5,009 5,428 4,458 closed / C19
August 2,910 5,025 5,390 5,201 closed / C19
September 4,719 4,454 3,464 3,644 closed / C19
October 930 1,326 1,251 2,264 closed / C19
November closed closed closed closed closed
December closed closed closed closed closed

YTD 8,772 10,990 9,582 12,399 0
TOTAL 19,871 26,804 25,115 27,966 0

Cape Hatteras N.S. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 56,772 60,060 60,934 72,767 81,816
February 65,176 56,203 76,818 72,796 76,105
March 127,642 121,172 179,199 135,597 109,749
April 143,142 196,460 175,377 205,590 66,422
May 230,909 218,542 248,423 263,356 208,837
June 350,934 359,142 389,722 384,260 399,364
July 424,234 390,609 405,038 438,846 451,849
August 373,493 335,902 387,698 398,662 387,379
September 295,304 277,372 250,105 243,139 345,249
October 153,221 199,300 201,269 188,710 259,618
November 130,408 140,625 135,634 122,516 167,925
December 60,386 78,316 80,171 81,393 91,064

YTD 2,411,621 2,433,703 2,590,388 2,607,632 2,645,377
TOTAL 2,411,621 2,433,703 2,590,388 2,607,632 2,645,377



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

1/14/21 2

Cape Hatteras 
Lighthouse Climbers 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March closed closed closed closed closed
April 4,764 4,416 5,249 7,052 closed / C19
May 14,140 13,896 13,233 14,215 closed / C19
June 21,454 22,064 22,133 21,203 closed / C19
July 24,645 22,858 21,294 24,552 closed / C19
August 23,188 16,903 22,901 20,615 closed / C19
September 13,086 10,194 8,435 7,218 closed / C19
October 1,754 3,740 2,887 3,838 closed / C19
November closed closed closed closed closed
December closed closed closed 133 closed

YTD 40,358 40,376 40,615 42,470 0
TOTAL 103,031 94,071 96,132 98,826 0

Cape Hatteras VC 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 6,896 8,254 6,977 8,529 8,402
February 2,660 10,395 9,563 7,995 9,509
March 27,675 17,137 16,975 18,233 9,325
April 33,399 42,954 36,966 42,730 closed / C19
May 49,988 50,134 48,438 49,270 closed / C20
June 60,658 64,638 61,704 60,647 48,033
July 73,680 76,737 59,481 68,815 3,183
August 69,212 58,015 55,458 57,358 57,358
September 54,497 48,727 32,289 33,507 2,727
October 29,052 38,578 35,359 39,936 2,179
November 21,805 21,090 17,890 16,802 1,130
December 10,505 10,155 6,612 7,427 656

YTD 440,027 446,814 387,712 411,249 142,502
TOTAL 440,027 446,814 387,712 411,249 142,502

Fort Raleigh 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 5,921 5,891 3,743 5,230 5,565
February 5,211 4,428 5,972 5,324 5,948
March 14,458 7,517 11,579 9,369 6,550
April 17,182 14,336 15,943 17,688 5,933
May 34,771 35,539 37,807 31,409 6,544
June 63,592 52,355 49,057 48,014 17,432
July 55,298 55,858 48,039 43,000 24,681
August 43,306 41,092 42,799 37,729 20,427
September 21,074 23,778 14,071 18,817 19,826
October 17,562 17,949 18,260 15,208 19,779
November 8,902 9,950 9,044 9,860 11,524
December 5,090 6,288 4,685 6,491 9,310

YTD 292,367 274,981 260,999 248,139 153,519
TOTAL 292,367 274,981 260,999 248,139 153,519



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

1/14/21 3

Hatteras Ferry-Vec. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 6,394 5,955 4,127 6,080 7,223
February 5,293 6,594 6,260 5,873 6,643
March 14,152 10,239 8,989 9,895 6,844
April 16,996 22,138 19,012 20,157 3,107
May 27,491 29,308 28,631 29,121 10,954
June 33,845 28,582 34,490 32,773 26,046
July 41,130 36,312 36,433 37,277 31,315
August 38,276 28,810 35,337 33,009 25,138
September 29,018 23,214 12,471 normal 23,255
October 11,835 23,210 20,723 operations 24,150
November 11,532 12,565 10,445 suspended 12,687
December 6,377 7,175 7,523 6,377 8,072

YTD 242,339 234,102 224,441 180,562 185,434
TOTAL 242,339 234,102 224,441 180,562 185,434

Hatteras Ferry-Passn. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 11,837 10,750 7,179 10,908 12,123
February 9,156 11,728 10,838 9,864 10,862
March 31,116 20,658 18,149 19,534 11,238
April 41,300 55,059 42,282 46,601 3,901
May 66,457 69,727 67,773 69,880 22,164
June 95,601 77,462 91,798 89,989 64,847
July 116,941 105,323 84,989 102,724 78,949
August 108,077 78,272 65,045 89,544 62,060
September 73,262 57,271 29,756 normal 54,567
October 24,781 50,449 46,085 operations 53,815
November 23,765 26,228 20,695 suspended 26,716
December 10,972 13,748 12,173 10,972 15,465

YTD 613,265 576,675 496,762 450,016 416,707
TOTAL 613,265 576,675 496,762 450,016 416,707

PASSENGER FERRY 2019 2020
May 2,487 closed / C19
June 8,474 closed / C19
July 10,023 3,865
August 6,738 2,517
September 377 977

YTD 28,099 7,359
TOTAL 28,099 7,359

Passenger Ferry Service
began May 20, 2019



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

1/14/21 4

Jennette's Pier 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 2,598 1,967 1,580 2,841 2,347
February 2,035 3,414 3,013 2,034 2,665
March 9,614 5,157 6,922 6,836 2,057
April 12,366 17,963 13,995 18,388 closed / C19
May 18,747 18,822 18,836 21,904 closed / C19
June 29,919 28,433 29,537 28,646 17,971
July 35,348 31,450 31,231 30,264 24,395
August 32,330 28,395 28,879 27,835 20,186
September 20,376 20,620 16,193 17,084 19,481
October 13,058 14,583 13,490 13,924 14,695
November 6,564 6,203 5,311 6,107 6,044
December 2,788 2,322 3,036 3,049 2,841

YTD 185,743 179,329 172,023 178,912 112,682
TOTAL 185,743 179,329 172,023 178,912 112,682

Jockey's Ridge 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 31,917 26,570 25,715 43,643 46,599
February 26,555 41,357 45,675 41,002 41,353
March 112,436 65,276 97,124 91,709 77,429
April 107,877 150,576 160,319 185,915 36,610
May 132,708 131,816 173,037 207,310 142,408
June 200,791 207,263 237,981 278,919 310,144
July 211,200 294,779 259,985 301,325 370,796
August 211,538 251,802 199,731 261,821 286,440
September 123,630 170,669 116,082 116,675 246,985
October 59,072 105,023 85,864 106,212 181,676
November 58,643 77,242 52,261 64,446 114,783
December 37,146 37,881 37,334 51,261 78,753

YTD 1,313,513 1,560,254 1,491,108 1,750,238 1,933,976
TOTAL 1,313,513 1,560,254 1,491,108 1,750,238 1,933,976

R.I. Festival Park 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed 291 1751
March 7,076 5,840 7,259 5,613 n/a
April 9,627 10,389 11,169 11,462 closed / C19
May 10,829 10,051 10,878 12,575 closed / C19
June 14,742 13,497 14,906 11,385 4,141
July 14,770 12,957 13,808 15,399 6,256
August 11,225 11,028 10,594 9,217 4,753
September 16,211 6,793 4,382 4,728 5,067
October 4,339 14,668 11,752 6,910 5,431
November 3,103 3,152 2,539 3,642 2,946
December 4,791 3,749 2,182 2,056 1,802

YTD 96,713 92,124 89,469 83,278 32,147
TOTAL 96,713 92,124 89,469 83,278 32,147



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

1/14/21 5

Wright Bros. N.M. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 8,479 8,440 4,123 1,277 8,213
February 7,366 10,246 8,100 7,318 9,054
March 31,778 19,586 21,600 22,091 9,953
April 37,614 44,419 35,919 44,568 1,183
May 50,689 45,991 43,123 48,488 12,909
June 63,387 56,891 53,965 57,921 34,545
July 77,123 69,566 62,346 68,666 44,768
August 75,725 64,161 57,973 63,836 42,229
September 44,319 34,135 24,829 27,828 42,019
October 31,283 31,855 27,771 30,051 38,649
November 18,943 17,585 16,587 16,697 20,608
December 10,924 10,512 3,797 11,394 13,833
YTD 457,630 413,387 360,133 400,135 277,963
TOTAL 457,630 413,387 360,133 400,135 277,963

Motorcoach Figures
Wright Bros. N.M. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 4 0 1 0 1
February 7 0 1 4 1
March 43 21 39 37 6
April 94 64 66 107 closed / C19
May 114 74 74 96 0
June 16 19 10 18 0
July 10 6 10 6 0
August 20 7 7 15 2
September 32 15 8 13 0
October 26 15 8 26 2
November 4 6 5 4 0
December 11 2 0 0 0

YTD 381 229 229 326 12
TOTAL 381 229 229 326 12



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

1/14/21 6

Aycock Brown 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 979 821 531 693 834
February 1,006 1,318 998 825 851
March 3,324 1,994 2,167 1,785 n/a
April 3,925 4,923 3,489 3,447 closed / C19
May 5,527 4,992 4,276 4,532 537
June 7,358 6,153 6,567 6,049 4,127
July 8,971 7,137 6,857 6,051 3,604
August 7,628 5,915 6,156 6,161 4,357
September 6,040 4,597 3,002 3,479 4,824
October 3,149 3,933 2,946 3,015 4,023
November 1,909 1,822 1,211 1,506 2,207
December 1,001 707 748 824 1,580

YTD 50,817 44,312 38,948 38,367 26,944
TOTAL 50,817 44,312 38,948 38,367 26,944

Sarah Owens 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 745 569 330 607 592
February 706 831 697 696 698
March 2,198 1,483 1,431 1,661 581
April 2,469 2,965 2,289 2,737 closed / C19
May 3,276 3,121 2,911 3,260 507
June 4,225 3,866 3,673 3,919 1,562
July 4,810 4,398 3,903 3,749 1,554
August 3,411 2,900 2,493 2,942 1,051
September 2,978 2,610 2,066 1,794 1,657
October 1,688 2,126 1,711 2,123 1,909
November 1,162 982 958 1,072 712
December 779 669 650 504 342

YTD 28,447 26,520 23,112 25,064 11,165
TOTAL 28,447 26,520 23,112 25,064 11,165

Hatteras Island 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March 242 188 209 207 82
April 331 406 382 411 closed / C19
May 515 563 520 596 16
June 510 605 579 504 88
July 560 528 593 548 139
August 508 405 553 632 73
September 464 389 267 261 113
October 241 434 350 346 180
November 172 160 149 130 102
December 105 closed closed closed closed

YTD 3,543 3,678 3,602 3,635 793
TOTAL 3,648 3,678 3,602 3,635 793



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

1/14/21 7

Whalebone W.C. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March 788 594 649 656 251
April 1,114 1,341 1,019 1,058 closed / C19
May 1,397 1,119 1,176 1,095 189
June 1,524 1,382 1,368 1,264 629
July 1,579 1,387 1,315 1,635 710
August 1,415 1,296 1,284 1,293 676
September 1,352 1,033 721 749 1,025
October 821 1,240 894 937 983
November 692 715 561 329 519
December 439 411 0 390 354

YTD 11,121 10,518 8,987 9,406 5,336
TOTAL 11,121 10,518 8,987 9,406 5,336

Cape Hatteras Lighthouse Visitor Center has limited occupancy and no lighthouse climbs.

ORV and fishing permits are now handled online and else where, further reducing the count. 

C19=COVID 19

Hatteras Island & Whalebone Welcome Centers closed Aug 2-4, 2020 for Hurrican Isaias

Roanoke Island Festival Park opened outdoor exhibits only June 2, 2020. 

Jennette's Pier re-opened June 8, 2020

The Visitor Center at Cape Hatteras Lighthouse opened June 12 & at Bodie Island June 25

As of June, Visitors Centers at Fort Raleigh and Wright Brothers National Memorial remain closed

Aycock Brown Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 30, 2020

Hatteras Welcome Center closed March 15th and re-opened May 23, 2020

Sarah Owens Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 16th

Whalebone Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 23, 2020

2020 Season of The Lost Colony cancelled

Visitor access to Dare County prohibited March 17 -May 16, 2020

Cape Hatteras Lighthouse hosts a December climb.

Whalebone Junction WC closed for 4 days in Oct and 10 in Nov while road was resurfaced.

Hatteras-Ocracoke Ferry normal operations suspended September 5-December 2, 2019

Hurricane Dorian, 2019 September 3 (evacuations) to 12 (all areas open)

Government Shutdown 12/22/17-18

Hurricane Florence/Evacuation, September 11-16, 2018

Jennette's Pier closed for a week in January 2018 due to weather

Virignia Dare Bridge repair work in Oct/Nov 17

Bluegrass Festival held in Oct 17 at RIFP

Tropical Storm Maria, September 2017

Hatteras Island Power Outage July 27-August 4

Renovations at WBNM began in Fall 2016.

Relay for Life and Beach Music Festival at RIFP May 2016. 

Fort Raleigh Traffic Counter Malfunction in Nov 16. 

Hurricane Matthew hit NC October 8/9, 2016

Hurricane Hermine, September 2016.

In 2016, Bodie Island Lighthouse limited the number of climbers.

Hatteras-Ocracoke Ferry using longer ferry route.

NPS stats show recreational visits instead of total visits.

NC Aquarium on Roanoke Island closed January 4, 2016-mid-May. for renovations. Counting visits to STAR Center.

Welcome Center counts reflects number of people who were inside center.



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

1/14/21 8

Jockey's Ridge State Park uses a car counter at park and pedestrian counter on US 158. 

n/a not available



TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITIES – JANUARY 2021  

 
Virtual Trade Show Activity:  
 
Visit NC Meeting Marketplace, SMERF market | December 14, 2020: Tourism Sales virtually attended NC 
Tourism’s SMERF trade show event. The virtual event was held to assist the meetings & conventions industry in 
North Carolina. The meeting planners were pre-qualified and represented the SMERFs (social, military, 
education, religious, fraternal groups) market with a regional focus. Several of the meeting planners are 
planning for 2022 at this time and all feel like their meetings/conventions will be smaller than those held in 
2019. There were a lot of questions about our vacation event homes on how it works, capacity, catering options, 
etc. Staff is currently working on follow up from this event and will distribute these sales leads to our partners 
soon.    

NTA vTrex Update: See attached for the NTA vTrex sales leads that were distributed recently to our industry 
partners. 

               

Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:  
Staff is currently scheduled for the following trade shows: 
Virtual Trade Shows: 

• January 11 – 14, 2021: Sports NC Sales Mission, Part 2 
• February 23 – 24, 2021: SouthEast Tourism Society Domestic Recovery Program  

 
In-Person Trade Show: 

• June 18 - 22, 2021: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace, Baltimore, MD 
               

The Soundside Event Site:  

We’ve started to receive inquiries from Spring events wanting to possibly move their events to the Fall season, 
however, no one has moved or canceled at this time. 

Attached is an updated 2021 schedule for your review.  

               

Request for Proposals:  

Bureau sales staff sent out the following request for proposal recently to our industry partners. 

North Carolina Internal Affairs Investigators Association, August 8 - 14, 2021, 50-75 rooms per night, plus 
meeting space each day.  



Name of Event Date of Event Site Reserved

OBX Rod & Custom Festival Friday, April 30 - Saturday, May 1, 2021 Thursday, April 29 - Sunday, May 2, 2021

OBSF's Chowder Banks Fest Saturday, April 24, 2021 Thursday, April 22 – Sunday, April 25, 2021

Dare2Care OBX Shred Fest Saturday, May 15, 2021 Thursday, May 13 - Sunday, May 16, 2021

Outer Banks Jeep Jam Friday, May 21 - Saturday, May 22, 2021 Wednesday, May 19 - Sunday, May 23, 2021

Outer Banks Food Truck Showdown Sunday, June 6, 2021 Thursday, June 3- Monday, June 7, 2021

Soundside FunFair Thursday, June 10 - Sunday, June 13, 2021 Tuesday, June 8 - Monday, June 14, 2021

Outer Banks Food Truck Showdown Sunday, September 12, 2021 Thursday, September 9 - Tuesday, September 14, 2021

Sumospeed Beach Bash Saturday, September 18, 2021 Saturday, September 18, 2021

Outer Banks Jeep Jam/Butts on the 
Beach

Friday, September 24 - Sunday, September 26, 2021 Saturday, September 25, 2021

OBX Rod & Custom Festival Friday, October 1 - Saturday, October 2, 2021
holding date as a placeholder for possible Spring postponement; 

reservation deposit received.

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Saturday, October 16, 2021 Tuesday, October 12 - Tuesday, October 19, 2021

OBX Brewtag Saturday, October 23, 2021 Wednesday, October 20 - Monday, October 25, 2021

updated: January 2021

2021 Soundside Event Site Schedule 



National Tour Association vTrex | November 17-19, 2020
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau | Sales Leads

Tour Operator Representative Email Address
Phone 

Number Website Notes

Sports Leisure Vacations Clayton Whitehead clayton.whitehead@sportsleisure.com
916.361.2051 
x113

www.sportsleisure.com

Has Colorful Carolina Coast tour scheduled 
for March 24-25 2021 in our area - capping 
at 25-30 ppl; stays on Hatteras Island; their 
2020 tour was postponed due Covid; 
interested in JR Dune Tour and Milky Way 
nightsky program

Making Memories Tours Mandy Hamblett mandy@makingmemoriestours.com
888-845-9582 
x105

www.makingmemoriestours.com

Currently has several 2021 tours scheduled; 
came in 2019 on their Islanding Hopping 
the Outer Banks tour; wants to resurrect 
that tour in 2022. Currently has a DC tour in 
late April that will visit VAB/Norfolk for the 
Tattoo Festival. Sending day trip itinerary to 
our area.

Rybicki Tours Laura DeChelbor tours@rybickitours.com 248.735.0558 www.rybickitours.com
Still working on 2021 overnight tours; has 
several day trips in the Michigan/Ohio area 
planned. Sending sample itineraries.

All American Tours David Burns info@allamericantours.us 573.663.3100 www.allamericantours.us
Receptive Tour Opertor; currently has an 
itinerary for VAB & OBX. Stays at the HI in 
Corolla when in the area. TAP partner.

Main Street Tours Laurie Lincoln laurie@mainstreetexperiences.com 310.212.0791 www.mainstreetexperiences.com

All tours for January/February 2021 has 
been postponed. March begins day trips 
with an overnight trip in the CA area at this 
time. Our area would be a fly/drive tour. 
Requesting regional itineraries - ORF-OBX-
MYR; possibly 2022 for our area. 

TRIPOTOUR, LLC Mete Gurel mete@tripotour.com 202.643.7080 www.tripotour.com

Receptive Domestic FIT tour operator; does 
both individual and group planning. 
Requesting upscale properties/B&B's; 
currently has a Historic Triangle Tour 
(DC/Williamsburg/Jamestown) and wants 
to add an OBX option to their offerings in 
2022; not much offered in the SE currently. 

Southwest Tours Connie VanderPoel connie@swtourandtravel.com 507.532.5675 www.swtourandtravel.com  

All tours for January/February 2021 has 
been postponed. Overnight tours begin in 
late March 2021. Requesting itineary ideas 
for 2022. This would be a fly/drive into ORF 
and then down the Carolina Coast.

mailto:clayton.whitehead@sportsleisure.com
http://www.sportsleisure.com/
mailto:mandy@makingmemoriestours.com
http://www.makingmemoriestours.com/
mailto:tours@rybickitours.com
http://www.rybickitours.com/
mailto:info@allamericantours.us
http://www.allamericantours.us/
mailto:laurie@mainstreetexperiences.com
http://www.mainstreetexperiences.com/
mailto:mete@tripotour.com
http://www.tripotour.com/
mailto:connie@swtourandtravel.com
https://swtourandtravel.com/home/


National Tour Association vTrex | November 17-19, 2020
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau | Sales Leads

Tour Operator Representative Email Address
Phone 

Number Website Notes

Twin Travel Concepts Tammy Czarny
tammy@twintravelconcepts.com  
nick@twintravelconcepts.con 

www.twintravelconcepts.com

Mainly does seniors tours; requesting 
sample itineraries from our area. Currently 
has tour scheduled for the Norfolk Tattoo 
this April. Email Tammy or Nick with any 
udpates, sending OBX itineraries. Currently 
has no tours planning to the southern 
states. 

Hospitality Tours Ted Nelson ted@hospitality-tours.com 774.237.7363 www.hospitality-tours.com

Currently has day trip planned during the 
Norfolk Intl Tattoo for April 15-18 with 
Heritage Club Intl; 2 buses. Needs to know 
what attractions and restaurants are open 
to accommodate them in April. 

OExplora Shannon Fissel shannonf@oexplora.com 717.993.8022 www.oexplora.com

Specialize in specific interest type-niche 
groups such as architecture, craft 
breweries, civil war, americana music. 
Interested in the lighthouses, NPS sites and 
birding options for our area. Sending 

Brilliant Edventures
Elaine or Tim 
Moulder

tim.moulder@outlook.com; 
elaine@brillantedventures.com; 
tish@brillantedventures.com

877.430.8906 www.brillantedventures.com

Receptive Tour Operator; I spoke with Tim 
during this appointment; had tour booked 
at the end of March 2020 but had to cancel; 
Tish works their West Coast tours; part of 
the TAP network. 

Ellison Travel & Tours Ltd. Joy Tugwell joyt@ellisontravel.com www.ellisontravel.com

Company is from Ontario, currently offering 
Canadian tours only until the border is 
opened for travel. Interested in sample 
itineraries from our area; sell to a variety of 
group segments from students to seniors. 
Likes the 3 NPS sites aspect of our area. 

Friendship Tours Brett Isaacson brett@friendshiptours.net 860.243.1630 www.friendshiptours.net

Does both the senior and student markets; 
looking for new tours to offer in 2022. They 
like to hub and spoke from one area, 
interest are outdoor experiences, history 
and culinary. Sending sample itineraries.

Destinations Unlimited Julie Kozikowski julie@megahits.com 860.283.0397 www.destunl.com 
Specialize in student educational tours; 
sending our STEM programs.

Custom Holidays Christina Werner christina@customholidaysonline.com 313.388.0448 www.customholidaysonline.com

Senior clientele; had to cancel all of their 
overnight trips in 2020; have a few 
scheduled for Spring 2021 but more than 
likely will move those to the Summer/Fall 
2021. Looking for new destinations 
especially in the south for 2022.

mailto:tammy@twintravelconcepts.com
mailto:tammy@twintravelconcepts.com
http://www.twintravelconcepts.com/
mailto:ted@hospitality-tours.com
http://www.hospitality-tours.com/
mailto:shannonf@oexplora.com
http://www.oexplora.com/
mailto:elaine@brillantedventures.com
mailto:elaine@brillantedventures.com
mailto:elaine@brillantedventures.com
http://www.brillantedventures.com/
mailto:joyt@ellisontravel.com
http://www.ellisontravel.com/
mailto:brett@friendshiptours.net
http://www.friendshiptours.net/
mailto:julie@megahits.com
http://www.destunl.com/
mailto:christina@customholidaysonline.com
http://www.customholidaysonline.com/


National Tour Association vTrex | November 17-19, 2020
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau | Sales Leads

Tour Operator Representative Email Address
Phone 

Number Website Notes

Sun Tours, Ltd. Franklin Fine ffine@suntoursus.com 505.889.8888 www.suntoursus.com  

All tours & cruises are cancelled through 
Jan 2021. All summer/fall 2021 tours are 
set; looking for new ideas in 2022. Likes the 
idea of a lighthouse tour.

Mayflower Tours Julie Longo julie@mayflowercruisesandtours.com www.mayflowercruisesandtours.com

2021 and Spring 2022 are already set and 
planned. They used to come to our area but 
haven't been in a long time. Does MYR and 
CHS, nothing in NC or VA near the coast. 
Sending sample regional itineraries.

SignaTours Ltd Karolyn Hall karolyn@travelsigna.com 804.379.6400 www.travelsigna.com

Comes to the OBX about every other year 
for either a day trip or just 1 night. They 
feel like their clients can just drive down 
themselves. Interested in Fall 2021 trips, 
sending OB Seafood Festival itinerary; 
WinterLights info; the catch it, clean it, cook 
it class; asked out the Outer Banks Netflix 
show :-)

Wells Gray Tours, Ltd Fraser Neave fraser@wellsgraytours.com 250.374.0831 www.wellsgraytours.com

Canadian Tour Operator from British 
Columbia; big kiter.. More interested in the 
kiting spots and our area for a private 
vacation. Sent him info on a few local kiting 
companies.

Women Travelling 
Together

Beth Straub beth@womentraveling.com 443.458.5634 www.womentraveling.com

Providing high quality tours to small groups 
of women only. Their groups of 12-15 come 
to the area often, currently has a sold out 
tour for May 2021. Use passenger vans to 
get around. Beth also vacations here. 
Interested in JR Dune tour and a night skies 
program.

Star Destinations Pam Corderman pam@stardestinations.com 712.792.9793 www.stardestinations.com
Staff has put together an itinerary to sell to 
their Bank Travel Groups. No tours for 
2020, but Summer-Fall 2021 is looking 

Great Day Tours & Charter 
Bus Service

A.J. Kinney ajk@greatdaytours.com 440.526.5350 www.greatdaytours.com

AJ's Dad came on our last FAM tour. Has 
retail tour planned for April 2021 for the VA 
Tattoo, did not include us on their itinerary. 
Sending sample itineraries. 

mailto:ffine@suntoursus.com
http://www.suntoursus.com/
mailto:julie@mayflowercruisesandtours.com
http://www.mayflowercruisesandtours.com/
mailto:karolyn@travelsigna.com
http://www.travelsigna.com/
mailto:fraser@wellsgraytours.com
http://www.wellsgraytours.com/
mailto:beth@womentraveling.com
http://www.womentraveling.com/
mailto:pam@stardestinations.com
http://www.stardestinations.com/
mailto:ajk@greatdaytours.com
http://www.greatdaytours.com/


THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 
 
PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: January 2021 
 
VIRTUAL MEDIA MARKETPLACE 
International Media Marketplace NYC | January 27-29, 2021 – Aaron will attend a series of virtual 
media networking appointments to share news and pitch ideas to prominent media and social 
influencers for the calendar year 2021.  
 
EARNED MEDIA – IN DEVELOPMENT 
 
SportsEvents Magazine | Feb 2021 – We’re working for inclusion in a roundup of destination 
facilities. 
 
Rachel Ray Magazine | 2021 – We’re being featured in a roundup of beach destinations with 
compelling backstories. 
 
Meetings Today | 2021 – We’re being featured in the Carolina’s section as destination with great 
group-friendly restaurant options for planners.  
 
Cuisine Noir Magazine | 2021 – The Outer Banks is being featured in a digital and lifestyle 
publication that caters to African-Americans. 
 
INFLUENCER PARTNERSHIPS 
 
Surf Fishing Beautiful Beach 
Jeff and Kristi Anderson with @1Fish2Fish take us light tackle fishing at the beach and inlet, 
sponsored by the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau. We caught some nice speckled trout on the beaches 
of the Outer Banks and also we fished in the Inlet. Everything was wade fishing and our target 
species were anything from redfish, speckled trout, and we were even going to get some sand fleas 
for pompano but we did so well on the jigs we just stuck with that. https://youtu.be/C4bodShzzHU 
 
Fishing with Friends (Inshore Boating at Oregon Inlet) 
The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau teamed up with our friends at @1Fish2Fish to bring you ultimate 
insider tips. This time, Kristi and Jeff headed down to Oregon Inlet to do some inshore fishing and 
we got some flounder, redfish, and speckled trout. Fishing in the Outer Banks is literally like 
opening a box of chocolates.. you never know what you're gonna get!  
https://youtu.be/45No9-858yU 
 
NEW Blog Posts  – OuterBanks.org 
  
“Vacation Houses for Small Groups” by Charles McCool in partnership with the Outer Banks 
Visitors Bureau. Charles recounts his lifelong experience on the OBX upon relocating to northern 
Virginia, and describes the values you can find year round with a vacation rental home experience. 
http://bit.ly/39nBR09 
 
Our team has been publishing guides that are relevant to today's travel customers, focusing on 
experiences and topics that families, couples and friends are looking for this season. Please enjoy 
and share the ones you like best, and let us know if you have an idea for what to publish next. 
outerbanks.org/blog 
 


	INTRO
	2021 Slate Dare County Tourism Board
	AGENDA January 21 2021
	December 17, 2020 Minutes
	Budget & Finance Report
	SKM_C75921011318100.pdf
	SKM_C75921011318081
	SKM_C75921011318080

	Dec EOM 
	Binder2.pdf
	Marketing Dashboard DECEMBER 2020
	EOM.pdf

	EOM.pdf

	attractions
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 012121
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 012121.pdf
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 012121.pdf
	2021 Soundside Event Site Calendar-Jan 21.pdf
	2021


	2020 NTA-vTrex Appointment Notes.pdf
	Sheet1


	Public Relations-Aaron



